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R.khrnoid Hc u w, 

9 Whitehall 

1. .ra&m SW I 2NS 

Telephone 011 210 300 

David Porter Esq MP 
From the Parliamentort Under 

:Secretary of .S1arta or Health 

e 2 SEP 1993 

Thank you for your letter of 19 August enclosing one from you constituent 
Mr GRO A Ot_.~ ._ 

._._._._._._._.GRO A 
._.__._._._._._._._._. 

t about payments to hae phili tc 
who have been infected ith`riepat a r r a ~af~ rtf r t , 

1r GRO A has referred to the settlement made specifically for haemophilia patients who had 
conti ti4 HIV through infected blood products. We accepted they were a special case and 
made special payments. There are no plans to extend the settlement scheme for haemophilia 
patients with HIV to those who may have been infected with hepatitis. 

On the more general issue of compensation, the Government has never accepted the case for a 
no fault :scheme of compensation for medical accidents. Of course, every individual case where 
a € edical accident has occurred is a personal tragedy for both the individual concerned and 
their. families. If the NHS is proved negiigen in Court, of course, it accepts its lability to pay 
damages. 
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Teri SACKVILLE 
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David Porter MP, 
r . 

H ~.) L.s r 
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Dear Private Secretary 

As Mr. Porter is awa. - at present 
I am wi i.. .ne about the .:• jc:Lusaid Iletter 
fxom- h'is- c . o'  ti,tu nt...-.-M '-x- -.-. --. -.GRO-A 

GRO -A ;. . . _.. 

is a lz zo and has developed. 
ftepa 1 z. t. i.s t C from a blood product. 

Mr. Porter will be grateful for 
Mr. SackviHrs commeuts on the question 
of com';pens ° tt:h.on 

GRO-C 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Private Secretn 

(Miss Evelyn .fit:k.ir-son) 

Private Secretary to 
The Hen, Thomas Sackv.ille, M. P.

;.r lit aneutary Un er-S'ecrotaxy of St .'te, 
Department of Health, 
Richmond House s
79 Whitehall, 
London,  SW1A 2N S. 

WITN5249039_0002 


